APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS CANADIAN MILITIA 1917

HEADQUARTERS,

8th March, 1917.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS.

General Order 25.		P	AGE
	Educational Establishments	 	3
	Permanent Force	 	3
	Cavalry		3
	Artillery	 	3
	Canadian Engineers	 	õ
	Canadian Officers Training Corps	 ٠.	5
	Infantry	 	6
	Canadian Army Service Corps	 	9
	Army Medical Services	 	9
	Canadian Army Dental Corps .		9
	Canadian Army Veterinary Corps	 	10
	Memoranda	 	10
	Confirmation of Rank	 	16
	Reserve Militia	 	18
17698—1			

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from the Canada Gazette of Saturday, April 21, 1917.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1917.

HEADQUARTERS, OTTAWA.

8th March, 1917.

EDUCATIONAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

ROYAL MILITARY COLLEGE OF CANADA.—Gentleman Cadet J. E. Lyon is granted his discharge on appointment to a commission in the Permanent Force. 27th February, 1917.

March 1917.

PERMANENT FORCE.

ROYAL CANADIAN ENGINEERS.—To be Lieutenant: John Edward Lyon, gentleman. 28th February, 1917.

ACTIVE MILITIA.

CAVALRY.

9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): John Harold Adams, gentleman. 22nd February, 1917.

31st Regiment (British Columbia Horse).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Philip Hudson Sheffield, gentleman. 9th January, 1917.

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

1st (Howitzer) Brigade.—Ammunition Column.—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
John Burr Mitchell, gentleman. 19th February
1917.

17698-2

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 25 2ND BRIGADE—9TH BATTERY.—To be provisional continued. Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lewis Willard Lawson, gentleman. 4th October, 1916.

March 1917.

- 4TH BRIGADE—10TH (WOODSTOCK) BATTERY.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. R. Bell is permitted to resign his commission. 8th February, 1917.
- 8TH BRIGADE -2ND (OTTAWA) BATTERY.-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Alphonse Bachand, gentleman. 5th February,
- Ammunition Column.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Henri Delpé Parizeau, gentleman. 3rd March, 1917.
- 12TH BRIGADE—30TH BATTERY.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant W. G. Kerr, from the 24th Kent Regiment. 13th February, 1917.
- 31st Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) N. A. Howland, from the 101st Regiment (Edmonton Fusiliers). 2nd December, 1916.
- 25TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Shibley Sutherland Cormack, gentleman. 24th February, 1917.
- 26TH BATTERY.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. R. MacNutt is transferred to the 95th Saskatchewan Rifles. 1st February, 1917.

Heavy Artillery.

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND HEAVY BRIGADE-3RD HEAVY BATTERY .- AND AMMUNITION COLUMN .-To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): George Richard Bennett, gentleman. 7th February, 1917.

Canadian Garrison Artillery.

- 1st (Halifax) Regiment.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. M. Sprague is permitted to retire. 26th February, 1917.
- 5TH (BRITISH COLUMBIA) REGIMENT.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. E. Boorman, from the 72nd

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

Regiment (Seaforth Highlanders of Canada). 1st G.O. 25 January, 1917.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): March Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. F. Kearns, from the 72nd Regiment (Seaforth Highlanders of Canada). 1st January, 1917.

6TH (QUEBEC AND LEVIS) REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Roger Maillet, gentleman. 20th February, 1917. Joseph Ernest Athanase Guy, gentleman. 22nd February, 1917.

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) F. S. Rutherford is seconded for service with the Imperial Munitions Board. 16th February, 1917.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. L. Shepherd is seconded for service with the Royal Flying Corps. 26th February, 1917.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Frank Stewart Rutherford, gentleman. 10th August, 1916.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. F. R. Lobdell, from the 13th Royal Regiment. 21st October. 1916.

8TH FIELD COMPANY.—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) (temporary Captain) H. A. Moore, from the Regimental List. 10th January, 1917.

CANADIAN OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS.

McGILL UNIVERSITY CONTINGENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. West is transferred to the 5th Regiment (Royal Highlanders of Canada). 1st August, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) L. S. Planche from the 53rd Sherbrooke Regiment. 26th February, 1917.

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO CONTINGENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. W. Reid is seconded for service with the Royal Flying Corps. 3rd March, 1917. Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. S. Miller is permitted to retire. 27th February, 1917.

17698-21

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 25 Dalhousie University Contingent.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. A. Anderson is permitted to resign his commission. 2nd March, 1917.

March 1917.

INFANTRY.

- 1st Regiment (Canadian Grenadier Guards).— To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. A. McGuire, from the 101st Regiment (Edmonton Fusiliers). 22nd November, 1916.
- 5TH REGIMENT (ROYAL HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA).—
 To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. West, from the McGill University Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 1st August, 1916.
- 7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Hugh Westland McCrimmon, gentleman. 22nd January, 1917.
- 9TH REGIMENT (VOLTIGEURS DE QUEBEC).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Ramsay Peacock, gentleman. 14th February, 1917.
- 13TH ROYAL REGIMENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. F. R. Lobdell is transferred to the Canadian Engineers. 21st October, 1916.
- 15TH REGIMENT (ARGYLL LIGHT INFANTRY).— Lieutenant J. J. Middleton is permitted to resign his commission. 27th February, 1917.
- 24th Kent Regiment.—Lieutenant W. G. Kerr is transferred to the 30th Battery, 12th Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery. 13th February, 1917.
- 30th Regiment (Wellington Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ernest Henry Everitt, gentleman. 24th February, 1917.
- 41st Regiment (Brockville Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frank Leslie Booth, gentleman. 9th November, 1916.
- 50th Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edwin Sherman Tuck. gentleman. 19th February, 1917.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

51st Regiment (Soo Rifles)—.To be Lieutenant G.O. 25 (supernumerary): Walter Medd Hugill, gentleman. continued. 16th June, 1916.

March 1917.

- 53RD SHERBROOKE REGIMENT.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) L. S. Planche is transferred to the McGill University Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 26th February, 1917.
- 58TH REGIMENT (WESTMOUNT RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Alfred Manson White, gentleman. 8th January, 1917.
- 68TH REGIMENT (EARL GREY'S OWN RIFLES).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Robert Alexander Ritchie, gentleman. 19th February, 1917.
- 70TH REGIMENT.—The undermentioned officers are retired: Provisional Captain J. E. Couture.
 Provisional Lieutenant J. A. Remillard, 3rd March, 1917.
- 72ND REGIMENT (SEAFORTH HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA).

 —Provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary) H. E. Boorman and C. F. Kearns are transferred to the 5th (British Columbia) Regiment, Canadian Garrison Artillery. 1st January, 1917.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Athol E. Griffin, gentleman. 22nd December, 1916.

- 83RD JOLIETTE REGIMENT.—The period of tenure of appointment of Captain J. P. L. Bastien as Adjutant, is extended to the 1st January, 1918.
- 87TH QUEBEC REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
 Edouard Tremblay,
 Joseph Alphonse Pagé,
 Hilaire Payeur,
 John Brophy,
 Joseph Robert Guillot,
 Rodolphe Elzebert MacKay, gentlemen. 28th
 February, 1917.
- 90TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG RIFLES).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. P. Wilson from the 105th Regiment (Saskatoon Fusiliers) 28th December, 1916.

Appointements, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 25 91st REGIMENT (CANADIAN HIGHLANDERS).—To be continued.

provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Elton Main Johnson, gentleman. 19th February, 1917.

March 1917.

95TH SASKATCHEWAN RIFLES.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Hugh Wallace Lindsay, gentleman. 29th July, 916.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. R. MacNutt from the 26th Battery, Canadian Field Artillery. 1st February, 1917.

Ernest Kynch, gentleman. 23rd February, 1917.

99TH MANITOBA RANGERS.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) James Edgar McCormack, gentleman. 15th January, 1917.

101st Regiment (Edmonton Fusiliers).—Lieutenat (supernumerary): G. A. McGuire is transferred to the 1st Regiment (Canadian Grenadier Guards). 22nd November, 1916.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) N. A. Howland is transferred to the 31st Battery, 12th Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery. 2nd December,

1916.

102nd Regiment (Rocky Mountain Rangers).— Provisional Captain S. A. H. Brew is permitted to retire. 22nd February, 1917.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Henry Taggart, gentleman. 15th February,

1917

105TH REGIMENT (SASKATOON FUSILIERS).—Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. P. Wilson is transferred to the 90th Regiment (Winnipeg Rifles). 28th December, 1916.

106TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY).— Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. E. Patteson is seconded for service with the Military Hospitals Commission Command. 22nd November, 1916.

109TH REGIMENT.—To be Chaplain (supernumerary): Chaplain and honorary Captain, The Reverend J. R. MacLean, C.M. 20th February, 1917. To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Andrew William Hood Smith, gentleman. 15th January, 1917. Charles Edward Traquair Stuart-Linton, gentleman. 14th February, 1917.

Canadian Army Service Corps-Canadian Army Dental Corps.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Frank Lorn G.O. 25 Campbell Bond, gentleman. 23rd February, 1917. continued. To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Edward MacDonald, gentleman. 26th March February, 1917.

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

No. 11 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Henry Edward Ryan, gentleman. 5th February, 1917.

James Shackleton, gentleman. 13th February, 1917.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Captains: Lieutenants (supernumerary) J. F. MacIver. 28th March, 1915. C. W. Green. 3rd August, 1915. L. G. Gunne. 17th June, 1916. A. Ross. 14th July, 1916. J. R. Byers, F. T. Tooke. 22nd December, 1916. Lieutenant (supernumerary) (temporary Captain) G. S. Foulds. Lieutenants (supernumerary) R. L. Morrison, R. D. Defries. 17th February, 1917. Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) F. A. Joneas is permitted to retire. 1st February, 1917. To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Henry Yonker, gentleman. 25th January, 1917. Albert Ernest Walkey, gentleman. 16th February To be Nursing Sisters (supernumerary): Wooynetha Cecil Riddell. 24th January, 1917. Catherine Finley Gardiner, Hannah Estabrook. 25th January, 1917. Harriett Edith Kelly. 14th February, 1917. Meta Henrietta Klem. 26th February, 1917.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

To be Captain: Lieutenant (supernumerary) (temporary Major) W. W. Wright. 1st April, 1916.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ernest

Jason Oliver, gentleman. 1st March, 1917.

March

1917.

Canadian Army Veterinary Corps-Memoranda.

CANADIAN ARMY VETERINARY CORPS.

G.O. 25 Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) J. T. continued. Purcell is seconded for service with the Imperial Army, 23rd February, 1917.

March 1917.

March 1917]

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Bertram Price, gentleman. 20th February, 1917

MEMORANDA.

Extract from the "Second Supplement to The London Gazette of Friday, the 24th November, 1916".

War Office, 25th November, 1916.

His Majesty the King has been graciously pleased to approve of the appointments of the undermentioned officers to be Companions of the Distinguished Service Order, in recognition of their gallantry and devotion to duty in the Field.

Canadian Force.

Major Lawrence Vincent Moore Cosgrave, Field Artillery.

Major William Wasbrough Foster, Mounted

Major John Keiler MacKay, Field Artillery. Temporary Major William Reginald Patterson, Mounted Rifles.

Temporary Major Alexander Thomas Thomson, Infantry.

His Majesty the King has been graciously pleased to confer the Military Cross on the undermentioned Officers and Warrant Officers in recognition of their gallantry and devotion to duty in the Field.

Canadian Force.

Captain Henry Harold Argue, A.M.C. Lieutenant Louis Westley Baillarge, Infantry. Lieutenant Horace Andrew Blake, Mounted Rifles. Captain William Brown, A.M.C. Captain (temp. Major) John Clontarf Kelvyn Carson, Infantry.

Lieutenant Thomas Stanley Chutter, Infantry. Lieutenant Walter Creasy, Field Artillery. Lieutenant Eric Reginald Dennis, Infantry. Lieutenant James Foord, Mounted Rifles.

Memoranda—continued.

Lieutenant Herbert Renwick Hammond, Field G.O. 25
Artillery. continued.

Lieutenant Edward Burton Hart, Infantry. Lieutenant William Jeffrey Holliday, Infantry. Lieutenant William Elgin James, Infantry. Lieutenant Hallgrimur Jonsson, Infantry.

Captain William Howard Keslick, Infantry. Rev. William Ennis Kidd, Canadian Chaplain

Captain John Hamptonne L'Amy, Infantry.
Lieutenant Lambert Dumont Laviolette, Infantry.
Lieutenant Honore Edouard Legare, Infantry.
Lieutenant Arthur Louis Levy, Infantry.
Captain (Temp. Major) John Douglas Macpher-

Captain (Temp. Major) John Douglas Macpherson, Infantry.
Captain Kenneth Arnold Mahaffy, Infantry.
Lightenat John Alexander McDonald Infantry.

Lieutenant John Alexander McDonald, Infantry. Captain Harold Wigmore McGill, A.M.C. Lieutenant William Watt McLellan, Infantry. Lieutenant Stanley Currie Robertson, Infantry. Lieutenant Percy Clark Sherren, Infantry. Lieutenant Robert William Simmie, Infantry. Captain (temp. Major) Joseph Donaldson Simp-

son, Infantry.
Captain Howell Smith, Mounted Rifles.

Captain (now temp. Major) Thomas D'Arcy Sneath, Mounted Rifles.

Rev. Robert Fleming Thompson, Canadian Chaplain Dept, Infantry.

Captain. Alan Turnbull, Infantry.

Lieutenant Duncan Kenneth Turner, Infantry. Lieutenant John Lant Youngs, Infantry.

The undermentioned have been awarded a Bar to their Military Cross for subsequent acts of conspicuous gallantry:—

Lieutenant (acting Captain) George Roland Barnes M.C., Canadian Mounted Rifles.

(The Military Cross was awarded in the London Gazette dated 19th August, 1916).

Captain (now temp. Major) William Edgar Laurence Coleman, M.C. Canadian Mounted Rifles. (The Military Cross was awarded in the London Gazette dated 19th August, 1916).

Captain Harold William Alexander Foster, M.C., Canadian Infantry.

(The Military Cross was awarded in the London Gazette dated 3rd June, 1916).

1917.

Memoranda—continued.

G.O. 25 continued.

1917.

Lieutenant Adam Harrison Gilmour, M.C., Canadian Infantry.

(The Military Cross was awarded in the London Gazette dated 19th August, 1916).

Lieutenant (temp. Captain) Frederick Frank Minchin, M.C., P.P.C.L.I.

(The Military Cross was awarded in the London Gazette dated 31st May, 1916.)

Extract from the "Third Supplement to The London Gazette of Tuesday, the 5th December, 1916".

WAR OFFICE, 6th December, 1916.

The following are mentioned in a despatch received from Lieutenant-General G. F. Milne, C.B., D.S.O., Commanding British Salonika Army:—

HEADQUARTERS, BRITISH SALONIKA ARMY, 8th October, 1916.

Canadian Army Medical Corps.

Roberts, Colonel J. A. Hendry, Lieutenant-Colonel W. B. Hart, Lieutenant-Colonel E. C. Morris, Major C. H. Clarke, Captain W. A.

Canadian Army Nursing Service.

Hartley, Matron A. J.
Wilson, Matron F.
Dickison, Nursing Sister A.
Hunter, Nursing Sister F. A.
Brock, Nursing Sister L.
McCullough, Nursing Sister G.
Morrison, Nursing Sister M. E.

Canadian Army Dental Corps.

Gow, Lieutenant-Colonel G.

Extract from the "Sixth Supplement to The London Gazette of Friday, the 8th December, 1916."

WAR OFFICE, 11th December, 1916.

His Majesty the King has been graciously pleased to approve of the appointments of the undermentioned

Memoranda—continued.

officers to be Companions of the Distinguished Service G.O. 25 Order in recognition of their gallantry and devotion continued to duty in the Field:—

March

Canadian Force.

Major Philip Burnett, A.M.C.

His Majesty the King has been graciously pleased to confer the Military Cross on the undermentioned Officers and Warrant Officers in recognition of their gallantry and devotion to duty in the Field:—

Canadian Force.

Lieutenant Richard John Burde, Infantry.
Lieutenant St. George Duncan Clarke, Infantry.
Lieutenant Charles Thomas Croucher, Infantry.
Lieutenant Henry Guy Greenwood, Infantry.
Lieutenant Percy Robert Law, Infantry.
Lieutenant Walter Cyril Lawson, Infantry.
Captain Stanley Counter Norsworthy, Infantry.
Captain Frederick Ross Phelan, Staff Corps.
Lieutenant Francis Joseph Quinn, Infantry.
Lieutenant Milton Frederick Sproule, Field artillery.
Lieutenant Walter James Turnbull, Field Artillery.

Extract from the "Second Supplement to The London Gazette of Tuesday, the 19th of December, 1916."

Lieutenant Robert Scott Watson, Infantry.

WAR OFFICE, 21st December, 1916.

His Majesty the King has been graciously pleased to confer the Military Cross on the undermentioned Officers and Warrant Officers, in recognition of their gallantry and devotion to duty in the Field:—

Canadian Contingent.

Lieutenant Gordon Francis Armstrong, Canadian Infantry.

Lieutenant Mahlon Lambert Boyle, Canadian Infantry.

Lieutenant Harry Johnston Daubney, Canadian Mounted Rifles.

Memoranda—continued.

G.O. 25 continued.

Lieutenant. Douglas Walter Ferrier, Canadian Field Artillery.

March 1917.

Captain George Garnet Greer, Canadian A.M.C. Lieutenant Lewis Alexander Kennedy, Mounted

Temp. Lieutenant Arthur Truman Lowes, Canadian Infantry.

Captain Addison Alexander Mackenzie, Canadian Mounted Rifles.

Lieutenant Frank Alphonse Ney, Canadian Mounted Rifles.

Lieutenant Joseph O'Regan, Canadian Mounted Rifles.

Lieutenant George Randolph Pearkes, Canadian Mounted Rifles.

Lieutenant Ernest Alfred Robinson, Royal Canadian Regiment.

Lieutenant Allen Shortt, Canadian Infantry. Lieutenant William John Wallace, Canadian Infantry.

Lieutenant-Colonel G. Macdonald, 15th Light Horse, is granted the temporary rank of Colonel, in the Canadian Militia whilst performing the duties of Officer Commanding, Military District No. 13. 1st March, 1917.

Lieutenant-Colonel J. S. O'Meara, 8th Regiment (Royal Rifles) is graded, temporarily, as a General Staff Officer, 3rd Grade, whilst performing the duties of General Staff Officer, Military District, No. 5. 23rd October, 1916.

Veterinary Lieutenant-Colonel W. J. Morgan, 9th Brigade, Canadian Field Artillery, is detailed for duty, temporarily, to assist the Principal Veterinary Officer. Military District No. 3. 17th January, 1917.

Major G. M. Campbell, Medical Officer, 11th Briagde Canadian Field Artillery, is granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia, whilst specially employed on Medical Services, Military District No. 6. 27th February, 1917.

Provisional Lieutenant(supernumerary) L.T. Martin. 43rd Regiment (The Duke of Cornwall's Own Rifles) is granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia, whilst commanding the 257th Overseas Railway Construction Battalion, C.E.F. 29th December, 1916.

Memoranda—continued.

Captain and Brevet Major F. B. Eaton, Canadian G.O. 25 Permanent Army Service Corps, is detailed for duty, .. continued. temporarily, as Assistant Director of Supplies and Transport, Military District No. 3. 22nd February,

March

The date of promotion to the rank of Captain of Lieutenant J. H. Lasnier, 6th (Quebec and Levis) Regiment, Canadian Garrison Artillery, which appeared in General Order 153, 1915, is amended to read from the 10th November, 1915.

The undermentioned are granted the temporary rank of Captain in the Canadian Militia as stated:

Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. C. Fraser, No. 6 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps, whilst specially employed as officer in Charge of Supplies, Halifax, N.S. 28th February, 1917.

Lieutenant E. H. Yeigh, 8th Field Company, Canadian Engineers, whilst specially employed on Engineer Services, Military District No. 2. 2nd March, 1917.

General Order 89, 1916, in so far as it relates to the appointment of The Reverend David Edward Dicey Robertson as a Chaplain with the honorary rank of Captain, is hereby cancelled, this gentleman having already been so appointed by General Order 41, 1915.

To be Chaplain, with the honorary rank of Captain: The Reverend John R. O'Gorman. 12th February,

Lieutenant (temporary Captain) E. C. Renouf, 58th Regiment (Westmount Rifles) relinquishes the temporary rank of Captain conferred upon him by General Order 116, 1915. 23rd September, 1916.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) A. S. Burgess, University of Manitoba Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps, is posted to the Instructional Cadre, temporarily, and is allotted for duty in Military District No. 10, with effect from the 1st November,

With reference to General Order 76, 1904, under "63rd Regiment, Halifax Rifles" for "A. R. McCleave" read "A. R. MacCleave."

Temporary Sergeant-Major (Warrant Officer) Damien McKenna, C.M., is granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant in the Canadian Militia whilst employed

1917.

Confirmation of Rank.

G.O. 25 in the Estates Branch at Militia Headquarters. 28th continued. February, 1917.

1917.

The undermentioned are granted temporary rank in the Canadian Militia, as stated, whilst serving with the Canadian Expeditionary Force:

To be Lieutenant: Adam Harrison Gilmour, gentle-

man. 23rd April, 1916.

To be honorary Lieutenant: Charles Percival Fisher, gentleman. 10th February, 1917.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names:-

Lieutenant E. Linton, G.G.F.G. 7th November

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. C. Bate, 5th Dragoons, 21st October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary D. M. Brown, 4th

Fd. Tp. C.E., 19th June, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. A. V. Nicholson,

3rd Fd. Coy. C.E., 15th February, 1917. Lieutenant Supernumerary N. Stewart, 4th Fd. Co.

C.E., 28th April, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. G. Randlesome, 6th

Fd. Co. C.E., 12th July, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. A. McLellan, 7th

Fd. Co. C.E. 17th April, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. F. White, 7th Field Co. C.E., 1st May, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. C. Wright, Canadian

Engineers (Regt'l. List), 1st February, 1916.
Lieutenant Supernumerary H. H. Pinch Canadian
Engineers (Regt'l. List), 28th March, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. A. Kingstone, Canadian Engineers. (Regt'l List), 15th June, 1916.
Lieutenant Supernumerary J. P. McKenzie, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 12th July, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. G. Ross, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 20th July, 1916.
Lieutenant Supernumerary E. M. M. Hill, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 3rd August, 1916.
Lieutenant Supernumerary N. G. Beggs, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 4th August, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary E. S. Kent, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 12th August, 1916.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. Timbrell, Canadian G.O. 25 continued. Engineers (Regt'l. List), 4th September, 1916. March

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. S. Gentles, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 19th September, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary D. W. Bews, Canadian

Engineers (Regt'l. List), 20th September, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. F. Furse, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 28th September, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. McNicol, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 29th September, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. L. Hadley, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 3rd October, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. D. Staveley, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 3rd October, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary M. L. Boswell, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 11th October, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary M. Stirling Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 21st October, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. S. Bruce, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 23rd October, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. W. MacKinnon, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 23rd October,

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. D. Rice, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 23rd October, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary F. Chappell, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 24th October, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. G. Smith, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 25th October, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. S. Graham, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 3rd November, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. R. Knight, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 7th November, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Spouse, Canadian Engineers (Regt'l. List), 10th November, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. T. Fillan, G.G.F.G., 9th February, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. G. Ker, 50th Regiment, 30th November, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary I. Nantais, 85th Regiment, 21st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. A. Smith, A.M.C., 4th April, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Beaumier, A.M.C., 18th December, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary H. R. Edwards, A.M.C., 21st December, 1916.

Reserve Militia.

RESERVE MILITIA.

G.O. 25 PORTAGE LA PRAIRIE REGIMENT.—Provisional Major continued.

March 1917.

March 1916.

March 1916.

D. Cassels is retired. 1st March, 1917.

To be provisional Lieutenants:

John Hamilton Gray,

James Malcolm Fraser White, gentlemen. 2nd October, 1916.

Calgary Battalion.—To be provisional Lieutenants: Charles Herring, gentleman. 10th November,

Bertram John Durrell, gentleman. 26th February 1917.

By Command,

WEStagins.

Major-General, Acting-Adjutant-General.